CITY OF Qy 905 335-7600 #7630
905 335-7880

Burlington \/@ krushelnickib@burlington.ca

Ms. Diane Schwier

Ms. Melanie Horton Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources
St. Marys Cement Inc. (Canada) Guelph District Office

55 Industrial Street | Stone Road West

Toronto, Ontario ' Guelph, ON

M4G 3W9 N10 4Y2
communityinfostmaryschm.com MNRFQA@ontario.ca

Re: Letter of Objection under the Aggregate Resources Act.
May 15, 2009
Dear Ms Schwier and Ms Horton;

Please be advised that the City of Burlington objects to the application by St Mary’s
Cement Inc (Canada) for a Class A Quarry license under the Aggregate Resources Act
on Part of Lots 1, 2 and 3 Concession 11 in the City of Hamilton (former township of
East Flamborough).

The basis for the City of Burlington’s objection is that the Haul Route Environmental
Assessment and the Combined Agency Review Team final report are not complete and
thus various technical and planning matters that the City has an interest in remain
outstanding. While city planning staff will continue to participate in both the
Environmental Assessment and the Combined Agency Review Team processes it is not
possible for the City at this time to determine how or if it is impacted by the application.
If you require further clarification please contact Mr. Robin van de Lande, Senior
Environmental Planner (x7457)

Sincerely,

Bruce Krushelnicki, Director of Planning and Building

Cc: :

Heather Travis, City of Hamilton

Steve Robichaud, City of Hamilton

Kathryn Pounder, Niagara Escarpment Commission
Stirling Todd, Region of Halton

Brenda Axon, Conservation Halton

Anne Dawkins, Town of Milton
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